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From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 20 April 2018 1:37 PM

'Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah'; Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR

RE: OD/ SLC548D/ 2156723724SG-001 Date of accident 6/4/18

Dear Rashidah Rasheed,

The market value for SLC 548D is $68K (est) as at April 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah Imailto:Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 9:59 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; FTA - ALVIN <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto'com>;

ROG <rogassociates@gmail.com>

Subject: OD/ SLC548D/ 2156723724SG-001 Date of accident 6/41t8

Dear Sirs,

Please advice market value.

Thank you

Rashidah Rasheed

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims I AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd'

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079720

Tel +(65) 64Lg 1767 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@ais.com I www.ais.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emait (and ony attachments) is confidentiol. lf you ore not the intended recipient, you must

not use or disseminate the informotion. lf you hove received this emoil in error, please immediotely notify me by

,,Reply,, commond and permanently detete the original ond ony copies or printouts thereof' Although this emoil ond

any ottachments ore believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect ony computer system into
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